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There is a memorial stone to Warner Mifflin, one

farmer who was born on the eastern shore of Virginia
but later established himself near Camden where he
owned about 2000 acres. He not only freed his own

but d his
his le. It
ent came

of this early abolitionist movement.

There were many other Quakers who belonged to
the Underground Railroad. Jonathan Hunn had his
large holding of land sold at Sheriff's sale because
he refused to give up his connection with this ac-
tivity. Henry Cowgill and his family were threatened
with being “burned out and hung,” a threat that was
never carried out. Each member of that family took
tutns standing guard day and night, their farm at
Willew Grove being one of the depots.

The first Quaker meeting in Kent County was held
on December 19, 1705 in Duck Creek Meeting
House in Saulsbury Town, about a mile north of
where Smyrna now is. It was attended by members

1795, and the Meeting House and School were built



in 1805. In 1828 Mutrderkill (also sometimes known
as ‘Motherkill and Motherkiln) Meeting was united
to Duck Creek and in 1830 both these were united
to Camden. Under the name of “Camden Monthly
Meeting” meetings wete held alternately at Camden
and Little Creek. Regular meetings at Little Creek
ceased about 1865. Thus Camden was the last Mect-
ing to be ished, and is at present the only one
currently .

Meeting is held every Sunday from 11 to 12, with
classes for children at the same time.



